From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Monday, 12 November 2018 3:48 pm

The Hood - Neighbourhood catch-up and Haka on the Park

To view this emairlr_as a web page, go here.

Neighbourhood catch up - Let's have some fun!

Come down and design some local activities at the stadium and get an update on
what’s happening at the Park.

Tuesday 20th November

Eden Park

5.30pm to 7.30pm

Food and drinks will be provided

Building on the previous workshop, this time we invite you to come and help us make
some of the things locals have talked about happen (you can still come along if you
didn’t attend the initial workshop). We will focus on building plans to utilise some of
the available spaces at Eden Park over the summer. You will hear about things
already happening, and have opportunities to be part of some of these plans as well
as develop new activities. Key opportunities that can be developed are:

- How can we use the Cricket Avenue grass site for an event/installation or

activation

- What arts/mural installation could we work on with the community at Eden
Park

- How can we utilise the Entry G carpark on some of the available days over
the summer

You will be asked to choose a group to participate in based on the topics above on
the night. Please give some thought to which group you can bring the most insight
to beforehand e.g. do you know a local business, artist, school group who could add
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value to one of these spaces? Bring them with you! How can you contribute to a
project in one of these spaces - skills, knowledge, connections, organising,
resources...?

We’'re looking for people who are resourceful, innovative and ready to take action
with us!

The session will finish with an update from CEO, Nick Sautner, on the long term view
for Eden Park with opportunities to ask him questions.

PLEASE RSVP HERE

#Learn2Ride — Bike session this Sunday

Get the kids ready for summer with a free #Learn2Ride bike session in the Entry G
carpark this Sunday! This event is proudly presented to you by Auckland Transport.
Whether starting on a balance bike or making the transition to a pedal bike, the
team will be available to help. Come along, chat to the instructors, try out some
different bikes and get your kids riding.

Sunday 18th November, 10am to 12pm
Eden Park, Entry G (P5 carpark), Reimers Avenue

Bikes are available to use on the day or you’re welcome to BYO. Find
out more here.

Haka on the Park

We’re launching a new cultural tour experience here at Eden Park on Saturday 17th
November (2pm start) and we have 10 passes to give away to members of The
Hood.

Experience the spirit of the haka as it's performed on the Park’s hallowed turf. Get
ready to take a unique tour of New Zealand's national stadium with a Maori warrior
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as your guide.

See our promotional video here to get a taste of what to expect.

Email us here to get your hands on these tickets valued at $149 each. First in first
served. Standard ticket conditions and conditions of entry apply.
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